
1 CLK OIFlclal Flllng****5/1/2008 328 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

.... . 
l s e -  oa - oaqi - eo -* 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, May 01,2008 3:28 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order/ Notice Submitted 

5/1/2008 3:26:00 PM 
080033-TP 
080033STSCOvsm.doc 

Consummating Order 



- .  . 

PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida 
City of Tallahassee 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAlL COMPANY 
CODE ADDRESS 

TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
gary.brinkworth@talgov.com No 

Embarq Florida, Inc I ~ ~ 7 2 7  I sandy kharraeclaembarq com I Yes 
FairPoin1 Communications TL7 I 9  I Iwood@fairpoint com I Yes 
Frontier Communications 01 the South, LLC I T1.732 I AmcCall@cm com I Yes 

~ ~~~~ 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. I TL7 I2 I maryannh@itstelecom.net I Yes 
N F F r h A  TI 715  I Annhl.-cl;ii+nuunec I V P C  ,.... ".., .I.._ .... , .-I 
Sman Cit) Telecom I TL73 I I IbhsllQsmancity com I Yes 
TDS Telecom Quincy relephunc TL718 I lhoms  mccabe@tdstelecom com I Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC I TL7 IO I david.christian@verizon.com I Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 I bettye.j.willis@windstream.com I Yes 

Printed on 51212008 at 3~23.33 PM 

I 



1 CLb gffi6ial Flllng*"**5/1/2008 325 PM ..... 
Matllda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

3512- ob- 62.92-CO -7-P 

Thursday, May 01,2008 3:13 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

(FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080033-TP 
Filename I Path: 080033AAVCOvsm.doc 

5/1/2008 3:ll:OO PM 

Consummating Order 

0 faxed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE 1 EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMlSSlON I DIRECTORY I I I 

Prinled on 5/2/2008 at 3:25:09 PM 

I 



1 ..".. CLK OVficial Fillng****5/1/2008 325 PM 

Matilda Sanders %c*a- mn dcQ - TP 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, May 01,2008 3:Ol PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080033-TP 
Filename I Path: 080033CLECCOvsm.doc 

5/1/2008 259:OO PM 

Consummating Order 

0 fitxed 



PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I ADDRESS 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed an 5/2/2008 at 3 23:33 PM 

I 



I C W  Offbial Filing****3/25/2008 la46  AM *.... 
Matilda Sanders T5C- 0% c Ol S 3 - QR Pr AT 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, March 25,2008 10:46 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080033-TP 
Filename I Path: 080033.CLEC.OR.vsm.doc 

3/25/2008 10:45:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in 080033-TP today. 



.. .. 

PARTICIPATI ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080033 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

Printed on 312512008 at 4 02 57 PM 



1 CLK OfRMal Filing****3/25/2008 e56 AM ..... 
Matllda Sanders 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080033-TP 
Filename I Path: 080033.0R2.032408.2.vsrn.doc 

Q5e-0% 4 l ~ i 7 t - t  -PAPI -=rf 

Tuesday, March 25,2008 8 5 5  AM 

3/25/2008 8:53:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced order in 080033-TP. Please note the new filename above. Victor McKay has corrected 
this order per Matilda's concerns of yesterday. Please contact him if there are any further questions. 

Theresa Walsh 
413-6195 



FXORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080033 

I I I ADDRESS 

AT&T Florida 
City of Tallahassee 
Embarq Florida, lnc. 

PARTY 
NAME 

TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes 
gary.brinkworth@talgov.com No 

TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 

COMPANY 1 CODE 1 EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

FairPoint Communications I TL7I9 I luood@fairpoint.com 
Fronue!Communications ofthc South, LLC ' lL732 I AmcCallgi,czn com t ITS lclccommunications S)srems. Inc I TL712 [ maryannhg iistelecom net -. Ycs ~ 

I 
~~ 1 NEFCOM TL715 I dnobles@townes net 

Smm City Telecom I T1.731 I Ibhall@smancily com 

Verizon Florida LLC I TL7 I O  1 david.christian(+wrzon.com 
TDS Telccom Quincy Telephone Tl.718 I 'lhomas.mccabe~tdrtelecom.com 

1 Windstream Florida, Inc. I TL7 I6 1 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com 

Printed on 3/25/2008 a1 4:04:28 PM 



..*.. CLK Offlclal Flling****3/24/2008 803 PM . h 

- 

1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and lime: 
Dockel Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Please issue the 
same docket. 

Theresa Walsh 
Mnndav. March 24.2008 1:56 PM 

~ ~ 

CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3/24/2008 1:56:00 PM 
080033 
080033.or.032408.2.vsm.doc 

above-referenced order in 080033 today. Please note 

- ~ .  .. .... . .  
I 

''---*. ,-,. ,., ', ;.~.~., . . ,, 

that this is the second order ot be filed today this 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080033 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I i g r e g . f o l l e n s b e e g a r 1  corn . I ye, I gdry.brink~vorth@lralgov com .. .. I No 
,\T&T Flonda 
City  ofTallahassee 

Printed on 312512008 at 4.07.51 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M.  CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADIVIINISTRATIVE 
January 10,2008 

Gary S. Brinkworth, P.E. 
Manager, Electric Utility Strategic Planning 
City of Tallahassee 
400 E. Van Buren Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080033-TP 

Dear Mr. Brinkworth: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5304, 
AAV Certificate No. 5305, STS Certificate No. 5306, and for acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC 
Registration No. TJ037 by City of Tallahassee, effective January 9, 2008, which was filed in this 
office on January 9, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

.T- o 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, J?L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



h n 
L Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Proaram Module Bl( f ) ;  B13(c) 

Staff Assianments 

Page 1 of 1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOnJMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUKlECI TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CWACT THE RECORDS SEC7ION:@SO> 413-15770 

Due Dates 

OPR S ta f f  I Current CASR rev i s ion  l eve l  Previous Current 

7. 
Staff Counsel 8. 

9. 
10. 

!m?s 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnended assignments for  hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

Fu l l  Conanission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 1 - Chairman C m l e t -  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin O f f i ce r  s Prehearin Of f icer  
Comni ssioners Comni ssioners K T J  

Where panels are assigned the senior C m i s s i o n e r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. Approved: ~ 

Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CWPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulinu Record * P+ Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

V McKay 

. 

Page 1 of 1 

8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. -- 

~ 

Docket No.080033-TP Date Docketed: 01/09/2008 T i t l e :  Request for  cancel la t ion o f  CLEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5304, AAV 
C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 5305. STS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 5306. and f o r  
acknowledgment of cancel la t ion of I X C  Registrat ion No. TI037 
by C i t y  o f  Tallahassee, e f f e c t i v e  January 9, 2008. Company: C i t y  o f  Tallahassee 

C i t y  of Tallahassee 
C i t y  o f  Tallahassee 
C i t y  o f  Tallahassee 

Comni ssioners 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I 

. 
Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expirat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

GCL 

x- 
Referred to :  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR 
('0" indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B l t f l ;  B13Cc) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

!Yme Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assi nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIO"(8501 413-6770 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

OPR Staff 

S t a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current CASU rev i s ion  l e v e l  
- 

4. 
5. 
6. 

L f .  
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. ! 7 7 .  

36. _ _  Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK: 01/11/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S t a f f  Recomendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest  

I I 
I I 

t 

140. I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Comi  s s i  oners 

-man: 

Approved: - 
Date: 01/11/2008 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


